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Eric Fryson

From: Dorothy Menasco P ART{ES
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 3:26 PM

To: 'Kim Hancock'

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Docket 120248-EU

Attachments: Ltr Ann Cole requesting interested person status 10.5.12.pdf

Ms. Hancock:

Per your request, we have added Jon Moyle to the mailing list as an interested person in
Docket 120248-EU, with an e-mail address of: jmoyle@moylelaw.com. Please note that this
contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches.

Interested persons receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders,
final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail.

If documents other than those mentioned above are wanted, for example, procedural orders,
please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number
for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

We have also included the mailing address, fax and phone numbers shown on the attached letter.
If documents can not be delivered to the e-mail address, our system attempts to fax the
information. If no fax number is available, the system notifies us that we need to send the
document via U.S. Mail.

If you have any changes or wish to have the information removed, please forward those requests
to clerk@psc.state.fl.us to ensure that the information is handled efficiently and accurately.

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-
6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 1:26 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: marty@reuphlaw.com; jbeasley@ausley.com; Jon Moyle
Subject: Docket 120248-EU

Attached please find correspondence to the clerk requesting interested person status in the above-

captioned docket.

COCUMENT NUMPFR-DATE
06797 oc1-5 &

10/5/2012 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Moyle

LAW FIRM

October 5, 2012

By U.S. and Electronic Mail

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 120248-EU — Joint Petition of Tampa Electric Company and
Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. for Approval of Territorial

Agreement

Dear Ms. Cole:

By this correspondence, I request that I be added to the mailing list for interested persons
in the above-captioned docket. My email address is jmoyle@moylelaw.com.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

JCM/kh

ce:  Martin P. McDonnell
James D. Beasley

Tur Prrkins House - 118 N. Gadsden Streets Tallahassee, FL 32301 - Phone (830)681-3828 » Fax (R50) 681-8788 * wwew. MovleLaw.com
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Thank you.

Kim Hancock
khancock@movylelaw.com

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 (Fax)
www.moylelaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or
may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-
mail immediately. Thank you.

10/5/2012



